
From: savethematador [mailto:savethematador@protonmail.com] 
Sent: December 1, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Toronto East York Community Council <teycc@toronto.ca>
Cc: wow@erella.com; Councillor Bailao <Councillor_Bailao@toronto.ca>;
 info@acotoronto.ca
Subject: Toronto Agenda Item 2020.TE21.Petition 466 Dovercourt

City of Toronto Agenda Item

2020.TE21.3 - 466-468 Dovercourt Road - Official Plan Amendment and Zoning
 Amendment Application  -

Attached please find copies of the current petition and comments.with respect to
 saving 466 Dovercourt (the Matador Ballroom )  from Demolition. 

This petition original petition is available is available at this link

http://chng.it/VvCLH2HzVQ

.

TE21.3.8
Petition from Erella Ganon, Save the Matador, containing 
approximately 670 names on saving the Matador (466 Dovercourt) 
from demolition.

http://chng.it/VvCLH2HzVQ


Recipient: Councillor Ana Bailao, Mayor's Office, City of Toronto

Letter: Greetings,

Save the Matador (466 Dovercourt ) from Demolition

Petition containing approximately 670 names is on file with the City Clerk's Office




